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CO 80208, telephone (303) 871–2687, 
before January 23, 2012. Repatriation of 
the human remains and associated 
funerary objects to The Tribes may 
proceed after that date if no additional 
claimants come forward. 

The University of Denver Department 
of Anthropology and Museum of 
Anthropology is responsible for 
notifying The Tribes that this notice has 
been published. 

Dated December 20, 2011. 
Sherry Hutt, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2011–32946 Filed 12–22–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–50–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–710] 

Certain Personal Data and Mobile 
Communications Devices and Related 
Software; Final Determination Finding 
Violation of Section 337; Issuance of a 
Limited Exclusion Order; Termination 
of the Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has found a violation of 
section 337 in this investigation and has 
issued a limited exclusion order 
prohibiting importation of infringing 
personal data and mobile 
communications devices and related 
software. The Commission has 
determined that exclusion of articles 
subject to this order shall commence on 
April 19, 2012. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sidney A. Rosenzweig, Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2532. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// 
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 

contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on April 6, 2010, based on a complaint 
filed by Apple Inc., and its subsidiary 
NeXT Software, Inc., both of Cupertino, 
California (collectively, ‘‘Apple’’), 
alleging a violation of section 337 in the 
importation, sale for importation, and 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain personal data and 
mobile communications devices and 
related software that infringe certain 
U.S. patents. 75 FR 17434 (Apr. 6, 
2010). The notice of investigation 
named as respondents High Tech 
Computer Corp. of Taoyuan City, 
Taiwan and its United States 
subsidiaries HTC America Inc. of 
Bellevue, Washington, and Exedia, Inc. 
of Houston, Texas (collectively, ‘‘HTC’’). 

Several patents that had been asserted 
by Apple in this investigation were 
earlier asserted by Apple in 
Investigation No. 337–TA–704 against 
Nokia Corp. of Espoo, Finland and 
Nokia Inc. of White Plains, New York 
(collectively, ‘‘Nokia’’). On motion by 
the Commission investigative attorney 
(‘‘IA’’) in the 704 investigation and by 
the respondents in both investigations, 
the Chief ALJ transferred Apple’s 
assertion of overlapping patents against 
Nokia from the 704 investigation into 
the 710 investigation. See Inv. No. 337– 
TA–704, Order No. 5 (Apr. 26, 2010). 
However, Apple and Nokia entered a 
settlement agreement, and on July 21, 
2011, the Commission determined not 
to review the presiding ALJ’s 
termination of the investigation as to 
Nokia in the 710 investigation based on 
settlement. 

On July 15, 2011, the ALJ issued the 
final ID. By that time, the investigation 
had narrowed to certain claims of four 
patents: claims 1, 3, 8, 15, and 19 of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,946,647 (‘‘the ’647 patent’’); 
claims 1, 2, 24, and 29 of U.S. Patent 
No. 6,343,263 (‘‘the ’263 patent’’); 
claims 1, 5, and 6 of U.S. Patent No. 
5,481,721 (‘‘the ’721 patent’’); and 
claims 1 and 7 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,275,983 (‘‘the ’983 patent’’). The final 
ID found a violation of section 337 by 
HTC by virtue of the infringement of 
claims 1, 8, 15, and 19 of the ’647 
patent, and claims 1, 2, 24, and 29 of the 
’263 patent. The final ID found that 
claim 3 of the ’647 patent was not 
infringed. In addition, the final ID found 
that Apple had demonstrated neither 
infringement nor Apple’s own practice 
(for purposes of establishing the 
existence of a domestic industry) of 
claims 1, 5, and 6 of the ’721 patent and 
claims 1 and 7 of the ’983 patent. The 

final ID concluded that HTC had not 
demonstrated that any of the asserted 
patent claims were invalid. The ALJ 
recommended the issuance of a limited 
exclusion order but that zero bond be 
posted during the Presidential review 
period. 

HTC, Apple, and the IA each 
petitioned for review of the final ID. On 
September 15, 2011, the Commission 
determined to review several issues 
regarding each of the four patents 
asserted in this investigation. 76 FR 
58,537 (Sept. 21, 2011). The parties filed 
briefing on the issues under review, 
remedy, the public interest, and 
bonding. In addition, the following non- 
parties submitted comments on the 
public interest: the Association for 
Competitive Technology; Google Inc.; 
and T–Mobile USA., Inc. (‘‘T–Mobile’’). 

Having examined the record of this 
investigation, including the ALJ’s final 
ID and the aforementioned briefing and 
comments, the Commission has 
determined that there is a violation of 
section 337 by reason of the importation 
and sale of articles that infringe claims 
1 and 8 of the ’647 patent. The 
Commission has determined to reverse 
the ALJ’s finding of violation as to 
claims 15 and 19 of the ’647 patent and 
as to the asserted claims of the ’263 
patent. The Commission affirms the 
ALJ’s conclusion that there has been no 
violation as to the ’721 and ’983 patents. 

The Commission has further 
determined that the appropriate remedy 
is a limited exclusion order prohibiting 
the entry of personal data and mobile 
communications devices and related 
software that infringe claims 1 or 8 of 
the ’647 patent. The Commission has 
also determined that the public interest 
factors enumerated in section 337(d), 19 
U.S.C. 1337(d), do not preclude the 
issuance of the limited exclusion order. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
Commission has determined that based 
on consideration of competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the exclusion of articles 
subject to the order shall commence on 
April 19, 2012 to provide a transition 
period for U.S. carriers. In addition, the 
Commission has determined, based on 
consideration of the effect of exclusion 
on United States consumers, that until 
December 19, 2013, HTC may import 
refurbished handsets to be provided to 
consumers as replacements under 
warranty or an insurance contract 
(whether the warranty or contract is 
offered by HTC, a carrier, or by a third 
party). This exemption does not permit 
HTC to call new devices ‘‘refurbished’’ 
and to import them as replacements. 
The Commission has determined not to 
issue a cease and desist order and that 
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zero bonding is required during the 
period of Presidential review, 19 U.S.C. 
1337(j). The investigation is terminated. 

The Commission’s order and opinion 
were delivered to the President and the 
United States Trade Representative on 
the day of their issuance. 

The authority for the Commission’s 
determination is contained in section 
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in 
sections 210.42–46 and 210.50 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 210.42–46 and 
210.50). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 19, 2011. 

James R. Holbein, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2011–32869 Filed 12–22–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1125–0004] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed collection; 
Comments Request: Alien’s Change of 
Address Form: 33/BIA Board of 
Immigration Appeal; 33/IC Immigration 
Court 

ACTION: 30 Day Notice of Information 
Collection under Review. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Executive Office for Immigration 
Review (EOIR), will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. This proposed 
information collection was previously 
published in the Federal Register 
Volume 76, Number 201, page 64377, on 
October 18, 2011, allowing for a 60 day 
comment period. 

The purpose of this notice is to allow 
for an additional 30 days for public 
comment until January 23, 2012. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 

Written comments and/or suggestions 
regarding the items contained in this 
notice, especially the estimated public 
burden and associated response time, 
should be directed to the Office of 
Management and Budget, Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attention: Department of Justice Desk 
Officer, Washington, DC 20530. 
Additionally, comments may also be 

submitted to OMB via facsimile to (202) 
395–7285. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the collection of 

information is necessary for the 
proper performance of the functions 
of the agency, including whether the 
information will have practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Revision of a Currently Approved 
Collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Alien’s Change of Address Forms 33/ 
BIA Board of Immigration Appeals and 
33/IC Immigration Court. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: Forms EOIR 
33/BIA and 33/IC. Executive Office for 
Immigration Review, United States 
Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: An individual 
appearing before the Immigration Court 
or the Board of Immigration Appeals. 
Other: None. Abstract: The information 
on the change of address form is used 
by the Immigration Courts and the 
Board of Immigration Appeals to 
determine where to send notices of the 
next administrative action or of any 
decisions in an alien’s case. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond/reply: It is estimated that 
15,000 respondents will complete the 
form once annually with an average of 
5 minutes per response. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 

collection: There are an estimated 1,245 
total burden hours associated with this 
collection annually. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 2E–508, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer, PRA, United 
States Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2011–32904 Filed 12–22–11; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–30–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 

Notice is hereby given that on 
December 16, 2011, a proposed Consent 
Decree (the ‘‘Decree’’) in United States 
v. Allied Waste of Puerto Rico, Inc., 
Motorola Electronica de Puerto Rico, 
Inc., and Pfizer, Inc., 3:11–cv–2218, was 
lodged with the United States District 
Court for the District of Puerto Rico. 

In a complaint, filed simultaneously 
with the Decree, the United States 
alleges claims against each of the 
defendants, Allied Waste of Puerto Rico, 
Inc., Motorola Electronica de Puerto 
Rico, Inc., and Pfizer, Inc. (the 
‘‘Defendants’’), with respect to the Vega 
Baja Solid Waste Disposal Superfund 
Site (‘‘Site’’) for injunctive relief 
pursuant to Section 106(a) of the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act of 1980, (‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. 
9606(a), response costs incurred by the 
United States pursuant to Section 107(a) 
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), and 
future response costs that may be 
incurred by the Plaintiff at the Site in 
the future, pursuant to Section 113(g)(2) 
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9613(g)(2). 

Pursuant to the Decree, the 
Defendants will: (1) Implement the 
remedial action at the Site contained in 
the Operable Unit 2 Record of Decision 
which includes soil removal and 
remediation to address lead 
contamination; (2) aid in the 
development of institutional controls 
and operation and maintenance 
provisions that will be protective of the 
remedy; (3) pay EPA’s future oversight 
costs; and (4) pay $1.5 million for past 
response costs incurred by the United 
States at the Site. 

The Department of Justice will 
receive, for a period of thirty (30) days 
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